
RL/SE/23-24/104 

July 28, 2023 

 To 

The Department of Corporate Services – CRD 
BSE Limited 
P.J. Towers, Dalal Street 
Mumbai - 400 001       
Scrip Code: 500330 

The National Stock Exchange of India Limited 
Exchange Plaza, 5th Floor 
Bandra-Kurla Complex 
Bandra (East), Mumbai - 400 051       
Symbol: RAYMOND  

Dear Sir/Madam, 

Sub: Raymond Limited: Intimation under Regulation 39(3) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and 

Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (“Listing Regulations”) 

Pursuant to Regulation 39(3) of Listing Regulations, please find enclosed the intimation received from 
our Registrar and Share Transfer Agent (“RTA”) - Link Intime India Pvt. Ltd., providing information 
regarding loss of share certificates by shareholders. As required under SEBI Circular No. 
SEBI/HO/MIRSD/MIRSD_RTAMB/P/CIR/2022/8 dated January 25, 2022; the RTA shall issue 
‘Letter of Confirmation’ to the shareholders after compliance of required formalities. 

Please take the above information on record. 

Thanking you. 

Yours faithfully, 

For Raymond Limited 

Rakesh Darji 

Company Secretary 

Encl.: a/a 



 

From: instamisreports@linkintime.co.in <instamisreports@linkintime.co.in>  
Sent: Wednesday, July 26, 2023 4:01:31 AM (UTC+05:30) Chennai, Kolkata, Mumbai, New Delhi  
Cc: sharmila.amin@linkintime.co.in <sharmila.amin@linkintime.co.in>; saili.lad@linkintime.co.in <saili.lad@linkintime.co.in>  
Subject: [External] Stop Transfer Intimation under Regulation 39(3) of SEBI LODR (2015)  

  

"This e-mail has been sent from outside Raymond Group. Be CAUTIOUS, check & confirm sender identity particularly with links 

and attachments before you attempt to open it"   

  

Dear Team,  

  

As per the Regulation 39(3) of SEBI (Listing obligations and disclosure requirement), Regulation 2015, we 

are sending herewith information pertaining to Stop Transfer which we have already noted in our database. 

Please find attached letter received from the Investor.  

  

Client Name : Raymond Limited  

Stop  

Transfer 

Date     

Folio No     Name     Certificate 

No.     

Distinctive 

No.     

No. of 

Shares     

Reason     

25 Jul  

2023      

00206327     PRABODHKUMAR  

BABULAL SHAH     

189653     29984719 -  

29984748     

30     Lost By 

Holder     

25 Jul  

2023      

00206327     PRABODHKUMAR  

BABULAL SHAH     

3349195     9924386 -  

9924390     

5     Lost By 

Holder     

25 Jul  

2023      

00206327     PRABODHKUMAR  

BABULAL SHAH     

3349196     9924391 -  

9924395     

5     Lost By 

Holder     

25 Jul  

2023      

00206327     PRABODHKUMAR  

BABULAL SHAH     

3349197     9924396 -  

9924400     

5     Lost By 

Holder     

25 Jul  

2023      

00206327     PRABODHKUMAR  

BABULAL SHAH     

3349198     9924401 -  

9924405     

5     Lost By 

Holder     

25 Jul  

2023      

00206327     PRABODHKUMAR  

BABULAL SHAH     

3349199     9924406 -  

9924410     

5     Lost By 

Holder     
1 

25 Jul  

2023      

00206327     PRABODHKUMAR  

BABULAL SHAH     

3715038     21783724 -  

21783748     

25     Lost By 

Holder     

  

  

Regards  
Link Intime India Pvt Ltd.  

  

This is an auto generated report.  
  

  

   



 

From: instamisreports@linkintime.co.in <instamisreports@linkintime.co.in>  
Sent: Wednesday, July 26, 2023 4:01:33 AM (UTC+05:30) Chennai, Kolkata, Mumbai, New Delhi  
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

00206326     MANORAMADEVI  

BABULAL SHAH     

189652     29984689 -  

29984718     

30     Lost By 

Holder     

25 Jul  

2023      

00206326     MANORAMADEVI  

BABULAL SHAH     

3349190     9924361 -  

9924365     

5     Lost By 

Holder     

25 Jul  

2023      

00206326     MANORAMADEVI  

BABULAL SHAH     

3349191     9924366 -  

9924370     

5     Lost By 

Holder     

25 Jul  

2023      

00206326     MANORAMADEVI  

BABULAL SHAH     

3349192     9924371 -  

9924375     

5     Lost By 

Holder     

25 Jul  

2023      

00206326     MANORAMADEVI  

BABULAL SHAH     

3349193     9924376 -  

9924380     

5     Lost By 

Holder     

25 Jul  

2023      

00206326     MANORAMADEVI  

BABULAL SHAH     

3349194     9924381 -  

9924385     

5     Lost By 

Holder     
1 

25 Jul  

2023      

00206326     MANORAMADEVI  

BABULAL SHAH     

3715037     21783699 -  

21783723     

25     Lost By 

Holder     

25 Jul  

2023      

00206326     MANORAMADEVI  

BABULAL SHAH     

5059364     50970614 -  

50970663     

50     Lost By 

Holder     

25 Jul  

2023      

00206326     MANORAMADEVI  

BABULAL SHAH     

5059365     50970664 -  

50970666     

3     Lost By 

Holder     

25 Jul  

2023      

00206326     MANORAMADEVI  

BABULAL SHAH     

6029004     41287895 -  

41287920     

26     Lost By 

Holder     

  

Regards  
Link Intime India Pvt Ltd.  
  

This is an auto generated report.  



 

From: instamisreports@linkintime.co.in <instamisreports@linkintime.co.in>  
Sent: Wednesday, July 26, 2023 4:01:32 AM (UTC+05:30) Chennai, Kolkata, Mumbai, New Delhi  
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

Stop Transfer 

Date     

Folio No     Name     Certificate 

No.     

Distinctive No.     No. of 

Shares     

Reason     

25 Jul 2023      Z0033356     APARNA  

PUNJA     

3499401     337051 -  

337095     

45     Lost By 

Holder     

25 Jul 2023      Z0033356     APARNA  

PUNJA     

3499401     9834906 -  

9834910     

5     Lost By 

Holder     

25 Jul 2023      Z0033356     APARNA  

PUNJA     

3499402     337096 -  

337100     

5     Lost By 

Holder     

25 Jul 2023      Z0033356     APARNA  

PUNJA     

3626533     20682452 -  

20682501     

50     Lost By 

Holder     

25 Jul 2023      Z0033356     APARNA  

PUNJA     

3626534     20682502 -  

20682506     

5     Lost By 

Holder     

25 Jul 2023      Z0033356     APARNA  

PUNJA     

5244137     57182523 -  

57182572     

50     Lost By 

Holder     

25 Jul 2023      Z0033356     APARNA  

PUNJA     

5244138     57182573 -  

57182577     

5     Lost By 

Holder     
1 

  

  

Regards  
Link Intime India Pvt Ltd.  
  

This is an auto generated report.  

  

  

   



 

From: instamisreports@linkintime.co.in <instamisreports@linkintime.co.in>  
Sent: Wednesday, July 26, 2023 4:01:35 AM (UTC+05:30) Chennai, Kolkata, Mumbai, New Delhi  
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

25 Jul 2023      00347635     RADHA  

CHOKSI     

3846790     14415115 -  

14415164     

50     Lost By 

Holder     

  

  

Regards  
Link Intime India Pvt Ltd.  
  

This is an auto generated report.  

  

  

   

  

1 



  

 

From: instamisreports@linkintime.co.in <instamisreports@linkintime.co.in>  
Sent: Thursday, July 27, 2023 4:01:04 AM (UTC+05:30) Chennai, Kolkata, Mumbai, New Delhi  
Cc: saili.lad@linkintime.co.in <saili.lad@linkintime.co.in>; sharmila.amin@linkintime.co.in <sharmila.amin@linkintime.co.in>  
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

26 Jul 2023      00185179     RAJ KUMAR  

BHATIA     

118545     28829588 -  

28829614     

27     Lost By 

Holder     

26 Jul 2023      00185179     RAJ KUMAR  

BHATIA     

180005     29848811 -  

29848842     

32     Lost By 

Holder     

26 Jul 2023      00185179     RAJ KUMAR  

BHATIA     

5047401     50791925 -  

50791965     

41     Lost By 

Holder     

26 Jul 2023      00185179     RAJ KUMAR  

BHATIA     

5244989     57204959 -  

57204989     

31     Lost By 

Holder     

26 Jul 2023      00185179     RAJ KUMAR  

BHATIA     

6023247     41231619 -  

41231638     

20     Lost By 

Holder     

26 Jul 2023      00185179     RAJ KUMAR  

BHATIA     

6135640     48103208 -  

48103222     

15     Lost By 

Holder     

  

  

1 
Regards  
Link Intime India Pvt Ltd.  

  

This is an auto generated report.  
  

  

   



 

From: instamisreports@linkintime.co.in <instamisreports@linkintime.co.in>  
Sent: Thursday, July 27, 2023 4:01:07 AM (UTC+05:30) Chennai, Kolkata, Mumbai, New Delhi  
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

26 Jul 2023      Z0048863     SAROJ 

PRAVIN  

JHAVERI     

128592     29055800 -  

29055804     

5     Lost By 

Holder     

26 Jul 2023      Z0048863     SAROJ 

PRAVIN  

JHAVERI     

3249529     9426056 -  

9426060     

5     Lost By 

Holder     

26 Jul 2023      Z0048863     SAROJ 

PRAVIN  

JHAVERI     

5261066     57784066 -  

57784070     

5     Lost By 

Holder     

  

  

Regards  
Link Intime India Pvt Ltd.  
  

This is an auto generated report.  
  

  

1 
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